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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding  
 

Sr. 
No. 
 

Name of Promoter  Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

Cumulative shareholding during the year  

No of 
shares  
 

% of total 
shares of the 
Company  

No of 
shares  
 

% of total shares of the Company  

1. Naresh Jagumal Karda 
At the beginning of the year   68,40,000  76%  68,40,000  76% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reasons: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

  
Decrease in shareholding 
due to following reasons: 
 

 

 
 
 
 
7,60,000 

  
 
 
 
 
 20,00,00 

  
 
 
 
7,60,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
20,00,00 

 

At the end of the year  56,00,00  45.5%  56,00,00  45.5% 

2. Disha Naresh Karda 

At the beginning of the year  2,25,000 2.5% 2,25,000 2.5% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

 
 
 
 
 25,000 

  
 
 
 
 25,000 

 

At the end of the year 2,50,000 2% 2,50,000 2% 
3. Manohar Jagumal Karda 

At the beginning of the year  3,33,000      3.7% 3,33,000      3.7% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

  
 
 
 
37,000 

   
 
 
 
37,000 

 

At the end of the year 3,70,000 3% 3,70,000 3% 
4. Prem Jagumal Karda 

At the beginning of the year  5,31,000 5.9% 5,31,000 5.9% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

 
 
 
 
 59,000 

  
 
 
 
 59,000 

 

At the end of the year 5,90,000 4.8% 5,90,000 4.8% 
5. Laxman Jagumal Karda 

At the beginning of the year  4,95,000 5.5% 4,95,000 5.5% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

 
 
 
 
 55,000 

  
 
 
 
 55,000 

 

At the end of the year 5,50,000 4.5.% 5,50,000 4.5.% 
6. Karamchand Jagumal Karda 

At the beginning of the year  3,06,000 3.4% 3,06,000 3.4% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
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public through Initial Public
offer



Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

 
34,000 

 
34,000 

At the end of the year 3,40,000 2.8% 3,40,000 2.8% 
7. Komal Laxman Karda 

At the beginning of the year  90,000 1% 90,000 1% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

 
 
 
 
10,000 

  
 
 
 
10,000 

 

At the end of the year 1,00,000 0% 1,00,000 0% 
8. Neha Prem Karda 

At the beginning of the year  90,000 1% 90,000 1% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 

 
 
 
 
10,000 

  
 
 
 
10,000 

 

At the end of the year 1,00,000 0% 1,00,000 0% 
9. Bharati Manohar Karda 

At the beginning of the year  90,000 1% 90,000 1% 
Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 

 
 
 
 
10,000 

  
 
 
 
10,000 

 

At the end of the year 1,00,000 0% 1,00,000 0% 
 
 
(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors,  

 
Sr. 
No. 
 

For each of the top 10 
shareholders   

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

Cumulative shareholding during the year  

No of 
shares  
 

% of total 
shares of the 
Company  

No of 
shares  
 

% of total shares of the Company  

1. Silver Stallion Limited 
At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
 
3,88,960 

 
 
 
 
 
3.16% 

 
 
 
 
 
3,88,960 

 
 
 
 
 
3.16% 

At the end of the year 3,88,960 3.16% 3,88,960 3.16% 
2. Capston Capital Partners 

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
 
1,87,360 

 
 
 
 
 
1.52% 

 
 
 
 
 
1,87,360 

 
 
 
 
 
1.52% 

At the end of the year 1,87,360 1.52% 1,87,360 1.52% 

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 
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Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
0.90% 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
0.90% 

At the end of the year 1,

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company  

 
 
 
 
 
83,200 

 
 
 
 
 
0.68% 
 

 
 
 
 
 
83,200 

 
 
 
 
 
0.68% 

At the end of the year 83,200 0.68% 83,200 0.68% 
5. Maharajakrishna Bansilal Birmani 

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
70,000 

 
 
 
 
0.57% 

 
 
 
 
70,000 

 
 
 
 
0.57% 

At the end of the year 70,000 0.57% 70,000 0.57% 
6. Kajal Vaibhav Pandya 

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
 
 
69,440 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0.56% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
69,440 

 
 
 
 
 
 
0.56% 

At the end of the year 69,440 0.56% 69,444 0.56% 
7. Ram Ballabh Katta 

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
55,600 

 
 
 
 
0.45% 

 
 
 
 
55,600 

 
 
 
 
0.45% 

At the end of the year 55,600 0.45% 55,600 0.45% 
8. 
 At the beginning of the 0 0% 0 0% 

Initial public offer of the 
company

4.          Manoj H Mehta (HUF)
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Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
 
50,000 

 
 
 
 
 
0.41% 

 
 
 
 
 
50,000 

 
 
 
 
 
0.41% 

At the end of the year 50,000 0.41% 50,000 0.41% 
9. Shyam Sunder Somani 

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
 
44,400 

 
 
 
 
 
0.36% 

 
 
 
 
 
44,400 

 
 
 
 
 
0.36% 

At the end of the year 44,400 0.36% 44,400 0.36% 
10. Indresh Waghjibhai Shah 

At the beginning of the 
year  

0 0% 0 0% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
on 27.03.2018 against the 
subscribed shares through 

company 

 
 
 
 
35,200 

 
 
 
 
0.29% 

 
 
 
 
35,200 

 
 
 
 
0.29% 

At the end of the year 35,200 0.29% 35,200 0.29% 
 

 
(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel  
 

Sr. 
No. 
 

For each director and Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

Cumulative shareholding during the year  

No of 
shares  
 

% of total 
shares of the 
Company  

No of 
shares  
 

% of total shares of the Company  

1. Naresh Jagumal Karda 
(Managing Director) 

year  
 68,40,000  76%  68,40,000  76% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reasons: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 
 
Decrease in shareholding 
due to following reasons: 
 

public through Initial 

 
 
 
 
7,60,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
20,00,00 

  
 
 
 
7,60,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
20,00,00 
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At the end of the year  56,00,00    45.5%     56,00,00    45.5% 

 
2. Manohar Jagumal Karda 

At the beginning of the year  3,33,000      3.7% 3,33,000      3.7% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

  
 
 
 37,000 

   
 
 
 37,000 

 

At the end of the year 3,70,000 3% 3,70,000 3% 

 

3. Disha Naresh Karda 

(Executive Director) 

At the beginning of the year  2,25,000 2.5% 2,25,000 2.5% 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 
Bonus on 24.07.2017 

 
 
 
 
 
25,000 

  
 
 
 
 
25,000 

 

At the end of the year 2,50,000 2% 2,50,000 2% 

 

(Non Executive Independent Director) 

At the beginning of the 

Date wise 
Increase /Decrease in 
Share holding 
during the year 
specifying the 
reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity etc) 

At the end of the y

 

5. Rahul Kishor Dayama 
 (Non Executive Independent Director) 

At the beginning of the 

Date wise Increase / 
Decrease in Share holding 
during the year specifying 
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the reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer /bonus/ sweat 
equity etc) 
At the end of the y

 

6. Sandeep Ravindra Shah 
 (Additional Non Executive Independent Director) 

At the beginning of the 

Date wise Increase / 
Decrease in Share holding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer /bonus/ sweat 
equity etc) 

At the end of the y

 

At the beginning of the 

Increase in shareholding 
due to following reason: 
 
Shares being allotted as 

 

At the end of the y

 

8. Mayura Dinesh Marathe 
(Company Secretary) 

At the beginning of the 

Decrease in Share holding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase / 
decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer /bonus/ sweat 
equity etc) 

At the end of the y

 

 

39



excluding deposits Loans  Indebtedness 
Indebtedness at the beginning

ii) Interest due but not 
iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 

Change in Indebtedness 

 
•

• Reduction 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 10,476.40 4,618.58 15,094.98 

4,927.89

309.31  

15,478.60 

16.49 

383.62-74.31 

ii) Interest due but not paid 16.49 - 
iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 

 

 

 
Sr. 
No. 
 
1. 

Manager  
 
Naresh Jagumal Karda 

1. Gross Sal ary 12.00

12.00

12.00

12.00

12.00

12.00

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 

Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2) 

2. Stock Option 
3. Sweat Equity 
4. Commission 

- Others, specify 
5. Others, please 

2. Manohar Jagumal Karda  
1. Gross Sa lary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in Section 17 (1) of the 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2) 

2. Stock Option 

 
V  

 

 

  

 

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest  outstanding / accrued but not due for payment  

 
 

(Amounts in Lakhs)

(Amounts in Lakhs)

I) Principal Amount                  12,367.21 702.43           NIL                 13069.64 

12,367.21

10,550.71

702.43              NIL                 13069.64 

I) Principal Amount                  12,276.41 393.12           NIL                 12,669.53

12,292.91 393.12          NIL                 12686.02

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
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3. Sweat Equity 
4. Commission 

- Others, specify 
5. Others, please 

12.00  12.00 

3. Disha Naresh Karda  
1. Gross S alary 12.00 12.00 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in Section 17 (1) of the 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17 (2) 

1961 
2. Stock Option 
3. Sweat Equity 

4. Commission 

- Others, specify 
5. Others, please 

12.00 

 
B) Remuneration to other directors   
 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration  Amount   

1. Independent 
Directors 

Shweta 
Tolani 

*Kishor 
Karda 

*Rahul 
Kalani 

*Mohanlal 
Gurnani 

Rahul 
Dayama 

Sandeep 
Shah 

• Fees for 
attending board 
committee 
meetings  

1.33 0.08 0.06 0.28 0.28 0.21 2.24

• Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

• Others, specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

1.33 0.08 0.06 0.28 0.28 0.21 2.24

2. Other Non-Executive 
Directors 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

• Fees for 
attending board 
committee 
meetings  

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

• Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

• Others, specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Not applicable as only sitting fees paid 

 
Karda and Mr. Rahul Kalani resigned on June 29,2017.  

 
to section 164(2)(a) of the 

 
 

 

12.00 

(Amounts in Lakhs)

1.33 0.08 0.06 0.28 0.28 0.21 2.24
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Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration  

Key Managerial Personnel 

Secretary (Laxman Karda) 
(From 1.4.2017 to 
30.6.2017) 

(Anil Nahata) 
(From 1.7.2017 to 
31.3.2018) 

 Gross Sal ary        N.A. 3.00 3.00 6.60

(a) Salary as per 
provisions contained 
in Section 17 (1) of 

1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

(b) Value of 
perquisites u/s 17 

1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Salary under section 

Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

2. Stock Option N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
3. Sweat Eq uity        N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
4. Commission 

- Others, specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

5. Others, please 
specify 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

 
 
Mr. Laxman Karda resigned from position of Chief Financ th June, 2017. 
 

th June, 2017.  
 

  

 
 

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
description  

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment / 
Compounding 
fees imposed  

Authority  

/ Court) 

Appeal 
made, if 
any (Give 
Details) 

Penalty  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Penalty  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Penalty  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

1.

 

 
01741279)

(Authorised to sign and serve vide Board Resolution dated 23.08.2018) 

Date: 23rd

 
 

Place: Nashik 

SD/- SD/-

(Amounts in Lakhs)

0.60

3.00 3.00 6.600.60
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From 1.04.2017 to 31.03.2018 

 
2. Whether information includes information about subsidiary company- No 
 

 
3. Whether information includes information about any other entity(s) (e.g. supplies, value chain etc.)- No 
 

If yes, then indicate num
 

 

onomic development that positively impacts the society at 
large with minimal resources.Also to embrace responsibility for the Company’s actions and encourage a positive 
impact through its activities on hunger, poverty, malnutrition, environment, communities, stakeholders and the 

available on web site of the company i.e. www.kardaconstruction.com 

 

 

The committee comprises of following members- 

Mr. Rahul Dayama                   Chairman 

Mrs. Disha Karda                     Member 

 Mr. Naresh Karda                     Member 

on passed at the meeting of  board of directors held on 

August 30, 2018. 

 

 

 

 

 
c.    Manner in which the amount spent dur
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No

. 
Covered 

(1) Local 
area or other 

(2) Specify 
the State 
and district 
where 
projects or 
programs was 
undertaken 

(budget) 
project or 
programs 
wise 

the projects 
or programs 

Sub-heads: 

(1) Direct 
expenditure 
on projects 
or programs. 

(2) Overheads: 

up to the 
reporting 
period 

or through 
implementing 
agency * 

plantation 
ensuring 
environmental 
sustainability 

Nashik city Rs. 

10,00,000/- 

Rs.15,72,629/- Rs.
15,72,629/- 

Directly 

2 Promoting 
Education 

Promoting 
Education 
among 
children and 
Women 

Nashik City Rs. 
10,00,000/- 

Rs.1,99,781/- Rs.
1,99,781/- 

Direct and  
through 
Implementing 
agency 

9. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent
years or any part thereof, the reasons for not 
 
 

lare that the implementation and 

  

 

 

 

 
(Authorised to sign and serve vide Board Resolution dated 23.08.2018) 
 
Date: 23

rd

 

 
(1)

  

 (2)  (3)  (4)   (5)   (6)   (7)   (8) 

S
or activity 

Sector in 
which the 

Projects or 
programs 

Amount 
outlay 

Amount 
spent on 

Cumulative 
expenditure

Amount 
spent: Direct 

SD/- SD/-
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1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 
 

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 
 

N.A. 

b. Nature of  contracts/arrangements/transactions 
 

N.A. 

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions 
 

N.A. 

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the 
value, if any 
 

N.A. 

contracts or arrangements or transactions 
 

N.A. 

f.  date(s) of approval by the Board 
 

N.A. 

 
N.A. 

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as 

 

N.A. 

  
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 

A. 
 

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Drishti Ceramics 
b. Nature of  contracts/arrangements/transactions Purchase of raw material 
c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions 

 
Ongoing basis 

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any 

Up to Rs. 60,00,000/- 

 such contracts or arrangements 
or transactions 

f.  date(s) of approval by the Board 

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in general 

 

B. 

 
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 

 
Prem Karda Brother of Naresh Karda, 
Managing Director of the Company and 
Manohar Karda , Whole time director 

b. Nature of  contracts/arrangements/transactions  Salary paid 
c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Ongoing basis 
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any 
Up to Rs. 12,00,000/- 

 such contracts or arrangements 
or transactions 

f.  date(s) of approval by the Board 

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in general 
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C.
 
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Mr. Naresh Karda 

 
Chairman and Managing 
Director of the company 

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rent Paid

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Ongoing basis 

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transactions including the value, if any 

Up to Rs. 6,00,000/- 

e. Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

NA

f. date(s) of approval by the Board NA

g. Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in 
general meeting as required under first proviso to section 

188 

NA

 
 

 

D.

 
  

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Mr. Karamchand Karda, Brother  
of Naresh Karda and Manohar 
Karda 

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rent paid

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Ongoing basis 

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transactions including the value, if any 

Up to Rs. 6,00,000/- 

e. Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

NA

f. date(s) of approval by the Board NA

g. Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in 
general meeting as required under first proviso to section 

188 

NA

E.
 
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Mrs. Disha Karda, Relative of 

Naresh Karda. 

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rent paid 

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Ongoing basis 

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transactions including the value, if any 

Up to Rs. 6,00,000/- 

e. Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

NA

f. date(s) of approval by the Board NA

g. Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in 
general meeting as required under first proviso to section 

188 

NA
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 a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Devesh Infrastructures 

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Labour Charges 

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Ongoing basis 

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 

transactions including the value, if any 
Up to Rs. 6,00,000/- 

e. Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 

f. date(s) of approval by the Board

g. Amount paid as advances, if any:

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

general meeting as required under first proviso to section 

188 

NA

NA

NA

NA

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF KARDA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 
 

NARESH KARDA                            MANOHAR KARDA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR                 WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

(DIN: 01741279)                             (DIN: 01808564) 

(Authorised to sign and serve vide Board Resolution dated 23.08.2018) 

Date: 23rd August,2018 
Place: Nashik 

F.

SD/- SD/-
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[Pursuant to Section 197 and Rule 5(1) of the companie s (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Remuneration)

Rule, 2014] 

  

 
Sr. 
No. 

Names of Directors Designation Remuneration 
(` in lakhs) 

Ratio of 
Directors 
remuneration 

% increase in the 
remuneration 

1 Naresh Jagumal Karda Managing 
Director 

2 Disha Naresh Karda Director 12 

3 Manohar Jagumal Karda Whole time 
Director 

Executive 
Independent 
Director 

1.33 700 100 

5 Rahul Kishor Dayama Non – 
Executive 
Director 

0.28 147.37 100 

– Executive 
Independent 
Director 

 
rolls of Company as at March 31, 2018: 65 

 

 
es of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 

there of and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: 

Employee  Average percentage increase / (decrease) in Group

Salaries for Fiscal 2017 (in %) 

All permanent employees  65 

ExecutiveDirectors/Managerial Remuneration  
Naaresh Jgaumal Karda 
Manohar Jagumal Karda 
Disha Naresh Karda 

 

    0  1  7  4  1  279) 01808564) 

(Authorised to sign and serve vide Board Resolution dated 23.08.2018) 

Date: 23  August, 2018
Place: Nashik 

rd

SD/- SD/-
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The report on Corporate Governance states compliance as per

Regulations, 2015, as applicable to the Company. Given below are the Company’s Corporate Governance policies and 

practices for 2017-18 and the Company has complied with all the statutory and regulatory requirements as stipulated in 

the applicable laws. 

 

 
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance has been developed with a tradition of fair and transparent 

governance even before they were man-dated by the legi

accountability - based values form the basis of the Comp

believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and strives to improve the Corporate Governance 

practices to meet shareholder's expectations. 

 

 

experience and skills of the Board of 

and/or commercial transactions between them and the company wh

www.kardaconstruction.in 

 
Composition of board and changes therein: tituted and consists of the following 

directors namely: 

 

1  NareshJagumalKarda 01741279 Managing Director 

2  DishaNareshKarda 06424475 Director 

3  ManoharJagumalKarda 01808564 Whole time director 

4  ShwetaRajuTolani 07575484 Non- Executive Independent Director 

5  Rahul KishorDayama 07906447 Non- Executive Independent 

Director 

6  SandeepRanindra Shah 06402659 Additional Non- Executive Independent Director 

 

 

Orderly succession to Board and Senior Management 

 
Code of Conduct 

gulations, 2015, requires listed Companies to lay down a Code of Conduct for 

its Directors and Senior Management, incorporating duties of 

Board has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management of the Company and the same has been 

placed on Company’swebsite. 
 
Maximum tenure of Independent Directors 
 
The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in accord
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Directors’ interest in the company 
 Sometime, the Company does enter into contracts with companies in which some of the Directors of the Company are 

interested as director or member. However, these contracts are in the ordinary course of the Company’s business without 

make full disclosures to the Board of Directors regarding the 

nature of their interest in the companies in which they are directors or members. Full particulars of contracts entered with 

companies in which directors are directly or indirectly concerned or interested are entered in the Register of Contracts 

of the Directors. 

 

 
The Board of Directors of the listed entity shall have the following responsibilities: 

 

(i) 
 

(1)  Members of Board of Directors and key managerial personnel shall disclose to the Board of directors 

whether they, directly, indirectly, or on behalf of third parties, have a material interest in any transaction 

 

(2)  The Board of Directors and senior management shall conduct themselves so as to meet the expectations 

of operational transparency to stak

information in order to foster a culture of good decision-making. 

 

(ii)  Key functions of the Board of Directors- 
 
1. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy, major plans of action, risk policy, annual budgets and business 

plans, setting performance objectives, monitoring implementation and corporate performance,

and overseeing major capital expenditures, acquisitions anddivestments. 

 
 the listed entity’s governance practices and making changes as needed. 

 

3 Selecting, compensating, moni toring and, when necessary, replacing key managerial Personnel and 

overseeing successionplanning. 

 

4. Aligning key managerial personnel and remuneration of board of directors with the longer term interests 

of the listed entity and itsshareholders. 

 

5. Ensuring a transparent nomination process to the board of directors with the diversity of thought, 

experience, knowledge, perspective and gender in the board of Directors. 

 

7. Ensuring the integrity of the  list reporting  systems,  including the 

independent audit, and that appropriate systems of control are in  place,  in particular, systems for risk 

and compliance with the law and relevantstandards. 

 
Overseeing the process of disclosure and communications 8. 

 

9. Monitoring and reviewing Board of Director’s evaluation frame work. 

 

 

interest of management, members of the Board of 

Directors and shareholders, including misuse of corporate assets and abuse in related

party transactions. 

Responsibilities & Functions of Board of Directors 

6.
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(iii) Other responsibilities:  
 

management and shall be accountable to the listed entity and the shareholders. 

 
a corporate culture and the values by which executives throughout a group 

shallbehave. 

 

3. Members of the Board of Directors shall act on  a  fully informed basis, in  good  faith, with  due diligence and care, 

and in the best interest of the listed entity and theshareholders. 

 

age continuing directors training to ensure  that  the  members of Board of 

Directors are kept up todate. 

 

5. Where decisions of the Boar

shall treat all shareholdersfairly. 

 

 high ethical standards and shall take into account the interests ofstakeholders. 

 

 

Directors capable of exercising independent judgment to tasks where there is

 

t, while rightly encouraging positive thinking 

risks  not  being recognized or exposes the 

listed entity to excessiverisk. 

 

tep   back’   to assist executive management by challenging the 

assumptions  underlying:  strategy,  strategic  initiatives  (such  as acquisitions), risk appetite, exposures and the key 

areas of the listed entity’sfocus. 

 
12. When committees of the Board of Directors are established, their mandate, composition and working procedures shall 

 

13. Members of the Board of Directors shall be able to 

 

s, members of the Board of Directors shall have access to accurate, relevantand 

timelyinformation. 

 

cilitate the independent Directors to perform their role 
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Performance Evaluation 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Co s, 2015, the Board has carried out an 

annual evaluation of its own performance, and that of its Committees and individual directors. Manner in which such 

formal annual evaluation was made by the Board is given below: 

• Performance evaluation criteria for Board, Committees of the Board and Directors were approved by the Board at its 

aced on the Company’s website www.kardaconstruction.com 

 

• The report of performance evaluation so arrived at was then noted and discussed by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Board at their meetings held. 

 
Under law, as per the report of performance evaluation, the Board shall determine, inter alia, whether to continue the term 

of appointment of the independent director. During the year under review, there was no occasion to decide on the 

continuance of the term of appointment of any of the independent directors and hence, the question of taking a decision 

on their re -appointment did not arise. Details on the evaluation carried out by the independent directors at their meeting 

held on 31st March, 2018 have been furnished in a separate Para elsewhere in this Report. 

 

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a member on 

Remuneration Committee of the Company fo

candidates for election as a Director on the Board. The criteria for appointment to the Board include: 

 
- composition of the Board, which is commensurate with the size of the Company, its portfolio, geographical spread and 

its status as a listed Company; 

 
- desired age and diversity on the Board; 
 
- size of the Board with optimal balance of skills and experience and balance of Executive and Non 

- Executive Directors consistent with the requirements of law; 
 
- 
 
- balance of skills and expertise in view of the objectives and activities of the Company; 
 
- avoidance of any present or pot
 
- availability of time and other commitments for proper performance of duties; personal characteristics being in line with 

the Company’s values, such as integrity, honesty, transparency, pioneering mindset. 

 

Non-Executive Directors: 

 
Pecuniary transactions with  non-executive directors: 

During the year under review, there were no pecuniary transactions with any non-executive di

register of contracts is maintained by the Company pursuant to section 189 of 

signed by all the directors present at the respective Board meetings. 

 
Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors: 

As per this Policy, the non-executive directors are paid remuneration in the form of sitting fees for attending Board 

Meetings and Committee meetings thereof, as he Company from time to time subject 

to statutory provisions.. 

 
Managing Director:  

During the year under review, the Company paid remuneration to the Managing Director of the Company as provided in 

ble in the form of an annuity from an approved life insurance company, which 

form part of the perquisites allowed to him. No pension is paid by the Company. 
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The Company had in place a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of

Board has approved and adopted,  

Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information; and 

 

The Code referred to in (a) above is placed on the Company’s website www.kardaconstruction.com 

 
The details of familiarization program for Independent Directors have been disclosed on website of the Company. In 

addition to the extensive induction and training provided as part of the familiarization program, the Independent Directors 

are also taken through various business and functional sessions in the Board meetings including the Board meetings to 

familiarization are available on the Company’s website. 
 

 
Board of Directors were held on the following dates: 

 

2017; May1,2017; June 10,2017;June 19,2017;June 30,2017;July 7,2017;July  24,  

,2017;  November  28,2017,December  

1,2017;  December  26,2017;  January  5,2018,  January  17,2018;  January  22,2018;  February 

1,2018;February 15,2018; February 16,2018; February 17,2018; March 5,2018; March 6,2018;March 22,2018;March 

27,2018 and March 31,2018. 

 

 

 

 Name of Director 

 

 

Director 

Number 

 

 

 Category 

Board Meetings Whether present at previous 
 

 

 

Held 

 

 

 

NareshJagumalKarda 

Chairman & 

Managing 

Director 

 

28 

 

28 

 

ManoharJagumalKarda 28 28 

DishaNareshKarda Director 28 28 

 

ShwetaRajuTolani 

 Non 

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

 

28 

 

24 

 

 

Rahul KishorDayama 

 

01741279  

01808564

06484475 

07575484 

07906447 

Non 

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

 

28 

 

5 

 

Attended

Director 

 
SandeepRavindra Shah 

 

 
06402659 

Additional 

Non 

Executive 

Independent 

Director 

 

 

28 

 

 

5 
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Notes: 

 

Rahul Dayama was appointed as Non Executive Indepe

 

2013, read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, relevant circul

amendments thereof. 

  

 
The Board Committee plays a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and has been constituted to deal 

under the formal approval of the Board to carry out cl

members of the Board, as a part of good governance practice ution of its responsibilities 

he Chairman of the respective Committee informs the Board 

about the summary of the discussions held in the Committee meetings. 

 

The Board has constituted following Committees of Directors: 

 

Audit Committee, 

 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee, and 

 

Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee. 

Audit Committee: 

 

The Audit committee consists of following directors as members: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the director Nature of directorship Designation in the committee 

1 Mr. Rahul Dayama Non executive independent 

director 

Chairman 

director 

Member 

3 Mr. Naresh Karda Chairman and managing director Member 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 
The nomination and remuneration committee of the company is constituted in accordance with section 178(1) of the 

eetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 
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Sr. 

No. 

Name of the director Nature of directorship        Designation in the committee 

1 Mrs. ShwetaTolani Non Executive Independent 
Director 

Chairperson 

2 Mr. Rahul Dayama Non Executive Independent 

Director 

Member 

3 Mr. Sandeep Shah Non Executive Independent 

Director (Additional Director) 

Member 

 During the year the Nomination and Remuneration committee was reconstituted on 30th August, 2017 and 19th 

. 

 Disclosure of company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining 

ndence of a director and other matters are as per the company’s Nomination 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

Stakeholders relationship committee constituted under sect

members: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the director Nature of directorship Designation in the 

committee 

1 Mr. Rahul Dayama Non Executive Independent 

Director 

Chairman 

2 Mrs. ShwetaTolani Non Executive Independent 

Director 

Member 

3 Mrs. DishaKarda Executive Director Member 

 

The committee was constituted by the Board of Directors of

 
T

 
The company has established vigil mechanism for the directors and employees to report their genuine concerns or 

grievances, details of adequate safeguards provided against victimisation of employees and directors who avail of the 

vigil mechanism, mechanism of providing for direct access etc, as provided in rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of 

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, read with corresponding rules, circulars, notifications, orders and amendments 

thereof. 

 

P.M 

2015- 

2016 

Wednesdy,30th

September, 

2015 at 

Shop no. Ug 109, Dreams Mall, 

Lbs Marg, Kanjur, Bhandup (W), 

Kurla, Mumbai -400078  

No Special Resolution was passed. 

2016- 

2017 

2017- 

2018 

Friday, 30th 

September, 

2016 at 04.00 

Shop no. Ug 109, Dreams -The 

Mall, Lbs Marg, Bhandup (W) 

Mumbai - 400078 

No Special Resolution was passed. 

 

Tuesday, 29th
August,
2017at 04.00
P.M

2nd Floor, Gulmohar Status,
above business Bank,
Samarth nagar, Nashik- 422005

Authorisation for issue of shares
through public issue 
Adoption of new set of Articles of 
Association of the Company
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Details of the Extra- Ordinary General Meetings of the Company held during 3 preceding previous years together with a 

gist of the special resolutions passed there at is given hereunder 

 

Special Resolutions passed 

8, Saikripa Complex, Behind 
Jairam Hospital, Nashik 
Road, Nashik- 422101 

Saturday, 4th 
September,2014 

Shop no. Ug 109, Dreams 
Mall, Lbs Marg, Kanjur, 
Bhandup (W), Kurla, Mumbai 

  

Issue of secured non convertible redeemable  
debentures 

2015-2016 Saturday, 4th 
April, 2015, at 

Shop no. Ug 109, Dreams 
Mall, Lbs Marg, Kanjur, 
Bhandup (W), Kurla, Mumbai 

 

Monday, 20th July, 
2015 at 10.00 
A.M. 

company  
Shop no. Ug 109, Dreams 
Mall, Lbs Marg, Kanjur, 
Bhandup (W), Kurla, Mumbai  

 

Monday, 29th 
February, 2016 at 

 Conversion of a company from private to public: 

 
Shop no. Ug 109, Dreams 
Mall, Lbs Marg, Kanjur, 
Bhandup (W), Kurla, Mumbai 

 

April, 2016 at 

 
Shop No. Ug 109, Dreams -
The Mall, Lbs Marg, Kanjur, 
Bhandup (W), Kurla- 400078

Monday, 27th of 
June, 2016 at 

Shop No. Ug 109, Dreams -
The Mall, Lbs Marg, Kanjur, 
Bhandup (W), Kurla- 400078

•

•

public and to enlist such allotted equity shares on 

Platform) 
 Issue bonus shares 

 
Monday, 26th o 
December, 2016 

 

Shop No. Ug 109, Dreams -
The Mall, Lbs Marg, 
Bhandup (W), Mumbai - 
400078. 

 

Monday,6th  Shop No. Ug 109, Dreams -
The Mall, Lbs Marg, 
Bhandup (W), Mumbai - 
400078. 
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The Share transfer is processed by t

the documents are complete in all respects, within 21 days from the date of lodgment. 

 

 

processing of investors complaints in a centralized web based 

features of this system are: cent

concerned Companies and online viewing by investors of action taken on the complaints and its current status.The 

 

 

The Company’s Demat International Security

 

 

Sr. 

Nos. 

Category As on 31stMarch, 2017 As on 31stMarch, 2018 

  No. of Shares 

held 

% of Shareholding No. of Shares 

held 

% of Shareholding 

A Promoters   - - - - 

00,000 100% 80,00,000 65% 

 Bodies Corporate 

 Any Others(Specify) 

(A) 90,00,000 100% 80,00,000 65% 

B Public Shareholding - - - - 

1. Institutions 

 Foreign Institutional 
Investors 

5,76,320 4.69% 

2. Non-Institutions

 Bodies Corporate 

(a) Individual 

Shareholders holding 

up 

to Rs.2 Lac 

29,12,080 23.68% 

(b) Individual 

Shareholders holding 

above Rs.2 Lac 

2,74,640 2.23% 

Members/Bodies 

corporate 

5,36,960 4.37% 

(B) 43,00,000 100% 

(A+B) 90,00,000 100 123,00,000 100 
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2nd Floor, Gulmohar Status above Business Bank, Samarth Nagar, Nashik -422005(Maharashtra) 

admin@kardaconstruction.com 

hat the total issued/paid up 

capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares 

 

 
nancial position of the company have occurred between the 

nancial statements relate and the date of this report- 

 

 shares of face value of Rs. 10 each (the “equity shares”) 

of (our “company” or “issuer”) comprising of a fresh iss

20,00,000 equity shares* by Mr.NareshKarda (the promoter selling s

The Company received listing and trading approva

 

Trading of Companies securities listed 

status of company changed from unlisted to listed company. 

 

tor of the Company in the 

Board meeting held on 2nd July, 2018. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
(Authorised to sign and serve vide Board Resolution dated 23.08.2018) 

 

SD/- SD/-

6th March,2018 

 

 

24
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Real Estate as a sector is the second largest employer, after agriculture   and   constitutes   al

India, urbanization is the biggest growth driver for real estate, which is fueled by growth in business environment in the 

country and it is estimated that around 10-12 million people getting urbanized annually. Further, the government is 

backing the sector with several initiatives like a push to develop 100 cities into smart cities, initiatives like “Housing for all 

the buyers and developers. In a falling interest rate scenario  growing at the fastest pace 

among the major economies and an easy business environment which is being pushed by the government to bolster the 

“Make in India” initiative, the demand for assets across the sector may see gradual revival in the next 1-3years. 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
The Karda Group is a well established Nashik based group having its presence in the construction industry for more than 

promoter Mr. NareshKarda in year 1994. In the years following its inception 

 the residential segment and from year 2001 onwards, the 

 

Our Company, Karda Constructions Limited was incorporated in 2007 with a view to corporatize the group’s activities in 

established brand and reputation, and a track record of developing innovative projects through our emphasis on 

contemporary architecture, strong project execution and quality construction in the real estate industry, for which our 

 Divya Marathi in June 2013. Further our Promoter, Mr. 

NareshKarda had also been awarded as “Business Icon of Nashik” by Lokmat in December 2014. 

 

opment of Nashik and has so far successfully completed 

2014

2015

2016

2017

 

(in sq. ft.) 

No. of 

Projects 

No. of Units 

Residential 8,57,417 12 834 

Residential-cum- 1,93,108 5 210 & 63 

Shops 

Total 10,50,525 17 1,107 units 
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The Company has in place adequate system of Internal cont

ovide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining 

of proper accounting controls, monitoring of operations, protecting assets from unauthorized use or losses compliances 

processes and controls with global best practices in these areas as well. 

 

 

The Company’s Human Resources philosophy is to establish and build a strong performance and competency driven 

culture with greater sense of accountability and responsibilit atic steps for strengthening 

organizational competency through involvement and development

improving the productivity, equality and accountability at functional levels. With changing and turbulent business scenario, 

company’s basic focus is to upgrade the skills and knowledge level of the existing human assets to the required level by 

providing appropriate leadership at all levels. Motivating them to face the hard facts of business, inculcating the attitude 

for speed of action and taking responsibilities. In order to k

stream the workforce is continuous proce

 

It is essential to correctly asses the risk in each segment so that the risk is mitigated before it becomes a possible threat. 

General risk segments are statutory compli licies, market related, operational, 

on and mitigating the risk in the decision making process and to encourage proactive 

management and not reactive management .  
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members, 
Karda Constructions Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by Karda Constructions Limited (hereinafter referred as “the Company”). The secretarial audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit 

period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 

to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for 

the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the provisions of: 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under –(to the extent applicable); 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent to Foreign Director 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investor and External commercial borrowing;

I. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Not Applicable; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 – Not Applicable; 
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c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009;Not Applicable;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. Not Applicable;

e. The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 – Not Applicable;

ii. The Management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable to the Company: 

a. Payment of Wages Act, 1956;

b. Industrial Disputes Act, 1948;

c. Employees' Compensation Act, 1923;

d. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;

e. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;

f. Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, as amended;

g. Payments of Bonus Act, 1965;

h. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 except 

reporting requirement stipulated under Section 21 & 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013; 

i. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936;

j. Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986;

k. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;

l. The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948;

m. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

n. Trade Union Act, 1926;

a. The Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service)Act, 1996;

b. Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

c. Goa, Daman and Diu Shops and Establishments Act, 1973 except obtaining the approval of Registration 

Certificate of Establishment under the Goa, Daman and Diu for the Company's office situated at House No. R-6, 

Sai Residency, Near Amrai Housing Society, Curti, Ponda, Goa;

d. Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 except obtaining the renewal to the certificate of 

Registration under Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 bearing Registration Number 

P51600000228 issued by the Auhtorised Officer, Maharashtra Real Estate Regulatory Authority for the project 

Hari Naman.  
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I have also examined the compliance with the applicable clause of the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. mentioned except specified under:-

tha. Return of Allotment filed by the Company i.e. Form PAS-3 dated 8  August, 2017, list of allottees has not certified 

by the signatory of the Form PAS-3. Further, occupation's of allottees were also not mentioned in list of allottees;

b. As per Secretarial Standard – 2, the explanatory statement of Notice of General Meeting should stipulate the age, 

qualification, experience etc. of the appointee Director however the Company had not given any such details for 

appointment of the appointee Director of the Company. Further as per Secretarial Standard – 1, the number of 

Board/ committee Meetings attended by each Director, Date of Committee Meetings were not mentioned in the 

Director Report for FY 2016-17.

It has been observed that the debentures issued by the company had been fully repaid in the month March, 2017 but 
stthere in the Annual Return in Form MGT-7 as on 31  March, 2017 is show as NIL outstanding debentures but in the 

said form it had contained number of debenture holders which was inadvertently mentioned therein

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act except as mentioned 

above. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 

sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 

the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions of the Board and Committees were carried with requisite majority

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations 

of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period there were are no specific events/actions having a major bearing on 

Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc; however 

during the period under year the Company had filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus, Red Herring Prospectus and 

Prospectus with necessary authority(ies) for the Initial Public Offer(IPO) of the Company, in the nature of fresh issue 

and offer for sale) and had received the listing approval from BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India 

Limited.

th
Date: 28  May, 2018      Alay Vasavada
        Practicing Company Secretary

M. No. A42810
CP No. 15919

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A'' and forms an 

integral part of this report.
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To,
The Members,
Karda Constructions Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

a. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit;

b. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of 

the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion;

c. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company and 

Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations 

and happening of events etc.

d. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis;

e. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

                                                                                    SD/-
rdDate: 23  August, 2018       Alay Vasavada

                                 Practicing Company Secretary
 M. No. A42810

 CP No. 15919

'Annexure A'
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MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors
KARDA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

 
Subject: 
Certificate in accordance with Regulation 33(2) (a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015:

st We, undersigned certify that the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31 March, 2018 prepared in 
accordance with Clause 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 do not contain 
any false or misleading statement or figures and do not omit any material fact which may make the statements or figures 
contained therein misleading and we further certify that;

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2018 and 

that to the best of their knowledge and belief:- these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any ·
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

Ÿ  These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

Ÿ  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's code of conduct.

Ÿ  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated 
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the 
auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware 
and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

Ÿ  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:
 Ÿ  significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

Ÿ  significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 
     financial statements; and

Ÿ  Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an 
employee having a significant role in the listed entity's internal control system over financial reporting.

SD/-                                                  SD/- 
NARESH J KARDA ANIL NAHATA
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                                                                                      

DIN: 01741279                        

rd Date: 23 August, 2018
Place: Nashik
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
KARDA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated .st01   December 2017

2. We, , the Statutory Auditors of Karda Constructions Limited (“the J P L and Associates, Chartered Accountants
Company”), have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year 
ended on 31 March 2018, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and 
D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing 
Regulations”).

Managements' Responsibility

3. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.   This responsibility 
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance 
with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

 Auditor's Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

5. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for 
the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the 
Company.

6. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”), the 
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the 
purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the 
ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality 
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and 
Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us 
and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions 
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and 
D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31 March 2018.

9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M/s. JPL & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 132748W

SD/-
CA. Vipul Lathi
Partner
Membership No: 134897

Place : Nashik
Date: 23 August, 2018
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To 
The Members of 
Karda Constructions Limited 

 
ial statements of Karda Constructions Limited (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, and the Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then 

ing policies and other explanatory information. 
 Management’s Responsibility for  the  Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement

 
The  Company’s  Board  of  Directors  is  responsible  for  the matters  stated  in  Section  134(5)  of  the  Companies  

l statements that give a true 

and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

This  responsibility  also  includes  maintenance  of  adequate accounting  records  in  accordance  with  the  provisions  
he  Company  and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making  judgments  and  estimates  that  are  
reasonable  and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate  inte

teness of the  accounting  records,  relevant  to  the  
 a  true  and  fair  view  and  are  

free  from  material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 

 
Our   responsibility   is   to   express   an   opinion   l statements based on our audit. 
 
In  conducting  our  audit,  we  have  taken  into  account accounting and auditing standards 
and matters which are required to be included in the audit 
thereunder. 
 

from material misstatement. 
An  audit  involves  performing  procedures  to  obtain  audit evidence  about  the  amounts  and  the  disclosures  in  the 

the  assessment  of  the  risks  of  material  misstatement  of the  standalone  
due to  fraud  or  error.  In  making  those  risk  assessments, t  

 give a true and fair view in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropri  includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
 

t and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 

 
Opinion 
 
In  our  opinion  and  to  the  best  of  our  information  and according  to  the  explanations  given  to  us,  the  aforesaid 

a  true  and  fair  view  in  conformity  with  the  accounting principles generally accepted in  of  

equity for the year ended on that date. 
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Other Matter 
 
The  Financial  statement  includes  the  Co

e reports have been furnished to us by the Management 
and our opinion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to t
based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 
 

eport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below is 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 Matter paragraph above we report, to the extent applicable 

 
on our  audit  and  on  the  consideration  of  the  reports  of the  

that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books. 

  and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash 
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity  dealt  with  by  this  Report  are  in  agreement with the 
books of account. 
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid 

 
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018 taken on record by 

31 March 2018 from being appointed as a 

 
f) With   respect   to   the   adequacy   of   the   in

 
g) With  respect  to  the  other  matters  to  be  incl

in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 
 

 

for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses. 
 

red to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
der, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in 

 B” a statement on the matters
and 4 of the Order.  

 

Firm Registration No. 132748W 
 

Partner 
Membership No: 134897 

 
Place: Nashik 
Date: 28 may 2018
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act. 
 

l reporting of Karda Constructions Limited (“the Company”) as 
of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standal  the Company for the year 
ended on that date. 
 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing 

iteria established by the Company considering the essential components   of 
rnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
ibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 

business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s in
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Gu
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute India and the Standards on 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about
established and maintained and if such controls 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the des
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
ing is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

l statements for external purposes in 

includes those policies and procedures that  
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
dispositions of the assets of the company;  
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and  
(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of inte
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

 to future periods 

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all 

as at 31 March 2018, based on, “the internal control over 
 internal control stated in 

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India”. 

 

 

Firm Registration No. 132748W 
 
 

Partner 
Membership No: 134897 

 
Place: Nashik 
 
 
Date: 28th May, 2018 
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   Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

 Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view 
the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and 

other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

(i) In respect of Fixed Assets 

full particulars, including quantitative details and 

information and explanations given to us, no material 

examination of the registered title deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all 

the immovable properties of buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at 

 does not have any immovable properties taken on lease which 

(ii) In respect of Inventories 

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, having regard to the nature of 
tion of title deeds, site visits by the Management and 

mpletion by competent persons, are at reasonable intervals and no material 

(iii) Compliance under section 189 of The Companies Act, 2013 

As informed by the company, company has not granted any 
other parties covered in the register maintai

(a) Company has not granted such loan during the period 

y loans, secured or unsecured, hence the question 

of repayment of loans does not arise. Consequently the said sub clause of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

any loans, secured or unsecured, during the year 

under audit, hence the question of overdue amount of loans does not arise. Consequently the said sub 

clause of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(iv) 

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, guarantees, 
and securities granted during the year in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. Based on our audit procedures performed for the 
purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the 
explanations given by the management, the Company has complied with provisions of Section 186 of the 

 investments and providing guarantees and securities, 
as applicable. 

(v) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder while accepting 
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(vi) Maintenance of cost records 

the Central Government under 
We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost 

by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of 
opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and 

maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine 
whether they are accurate or complete. 

(vii) Deposit of Statutory Dues 

regular in depositing the undisput

statutory dues as at the last day of the period end for a period of more than six months from the date 

they became payable. 

mpany, there were no disputes pending with revenue 

authorities regarding any duty or tax payable except for the amounts mentioned below: 

(viii)  Repayment of Loans and Borrowings 

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 

Company has not taken any loan from Government. 

Sr. 

No. 

Nature of 

Statute 

Details Period Demand 

Amount 

Amount 

Paid 

Forum where dispute 

is pending 

 1 

1961 

Demand u/s 

143(3) 

1961 

Demand u/s 

143(3) 

(ix) Utilization of Money Raised 

the year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the proceeds of initial 

other than temporary deployment pending application of proceeds. 

(x) Reporting of Fraud During the Period 

formation and explanations given to us, no fraud by the 
Company and no material fraud on the Company by its o
during the year. 

14.03 0.78

58.45 -

2

3

FY 2013-14
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Managerial Remuneration 

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / provided 
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 

Compliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net Owned Fund to Deposits Ratio 

under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not 
applicable. 

Related party compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with 
licable, for all transactions with the related  parties 

and the details of related party transactions have been di
the applicable accounting standards. 

Compliance under section 42 of Companies Act - 2013 regarding Private placement of Shares or Debentures  

 During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has 
not entered into  any  non-cash  transactions  with its directors or directors of its subsidiaries or persons 

 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

 

(xvi) 

The Company is not required to be registered under sect
 

Firm Registration No. 132748W 
 

Partner 
Membership No: 134897 
 
Place: Nashik 

 
Date: 28th May, 2018 
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Sr. 
No. Particulars 

Note
No. 

As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016

      

1      

 (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 177.15 197.73 180.02 

 (b) Investment Properties 4 22.21 22.21 22.21 

     

 (i) Investments 5(a)    

 - In Partnership Firms  98.82 98.82 233.82 

 - In Others  29.03 40.72 40.72 

 896.05 840.55 527.50 

 504.02 416.77 453.27 

 6 234.17 185.69 105.00 

   1,961.45 1,802.49 1,562.54

2      

 (a) Inventories 7 18,803.25

     

 (i) Investments 5(a) 202.86 1,819.56 450.00 

 166.76 76.37 21.33 

 (iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5(e) 9,191.35 220.56  

 3,517.98 3,368.45 3,561.73

 0.55 1.06 1.80 

 621.23 312.45 415.05 

 6 176.64 102.45  

   27,989.10 23,008.68 23,485.00

      
 Total Assets (1+2)  29,950.54 24, .17 25,047.54

      
      
1      

 (a) Equity Share Capital 8(a) 1,230.00 900.00 500.00 

 (b) Other Equity 8(b) 7,106.53 2,135.06 1,766.27

 Total Equity   8,336.53 3,035.06 2,266.27

      
      
2 Non-Current Liabilities     

 (a) Financial Liabilities     

 (i) Borrowings 9(a) 6,696.23 7,991.32 10,041.57

 (ii) Other Financial Liabilities 9(b) 12.71 138.19 269.48 

 (b) Other Non-Current Liabilities 10 1,332.25 5,697.36 8,398.26

 16.82 12.92 - 

 3.93 5.68 5.66 

 Total Non-Current Liabilities  8,061.94 13,845.47 18,714.97
3 Current Liabilities     

 (a) Financial Liabilities     
 (i) Borrowings 9(a) 3,498.84 3,625.69 2,127.34

 1,454.63 633.03 887.95 

 (iii) Other Financial Liabilities 9(b) 6,092.27 1,898.50 612.08 

 51.17 10.65  

 583.20 430.00 289.40 

 (d) Other Current Liabilities 15 1,871.95 1,332.77 135.42 

 Total Current Liabilites  7,930.64 4,066.30

 Total Equity & Liabilities (1+2+3)    25,047.54

      

See accompanying notes forming part of the     

 

     
Place : Nashik 

(Firm Registration No. 132748W) Naresh Karda                                        Manohar Karda 
 Chairman & Managing Director        Wholetime Director 

Membership No.134897 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/- SD/-JPL & Associates Chartered Accountants For 

(DIN - 01808564)(DIN - 01741279)

SD/- SD/-

SD/-

Date : 28th May, 2018
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Particulars Note No. 
For the year ended

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

     
1 Revenue from operations 16 12,679.13 10,577.86

2 Other Income 17 776.10 406.38

3  13,455.23 10,984.24

     
4 Expenses    

 (a)Costofconstruction/development,land,plotsand 
development rights 

18 8,557.42 7,101.68 

 243.12 199.54

 (c) Finance costs 20 1,971.45 1,826.79

 (d) Depreciation and amortization expense 3 29.78 27.41 

 (e) Selling Expenses 21 454.90 291.21

 (f) Other Expenses 22  316.58

     

 Total Expenses (a to f)   9,763.22

     
5  1,886.75 1,221.02

     
6 Tax Expense     

  583.20 430.00

  -1.75 0.02 

   581.45 430.02

     
7  1,305.30 791.00

8 Other Comprehensive Income    

 
or loss 

 
-3.90 -2.73 

 Total Comprehensive Income for the year (7+8)  1,301.40 788.27

 
 

  

 
 

  

- -

   12.77 7.88 

  12.77 7.88 

     

  
statements 
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Place : Nashik 

(Firm Registration No. 132748W) Naresh Karda                                        Manohar Karda 
 Chairman & Managing Director        Wholetime Director 

Membership No.134897 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/- SD/-JPL & Associates Chartered Accountants For 

SD/- SD/-

SD/-

Date : 28th May, 2018

9

10

(DIN - 01808564)(DIN - 01741279)
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 (In Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

500.00
Changes in equity share capital 400.00

As at 31st March, 2017 900.00
Changes in equity share capital 330.00

As at 31st March, 2018 1,230.00

 
 

 
Particulars 

Reserves and Surplus  
 

Total 

Securities 

Premium 
Reserve

Debenture 

Redemption 
Reserve

General 

Reserve 

- 1,250.00 516.27 1,766.27

Changes in accounting policy or prior period 
Errors 

- - -  - 

Profit / (Loss) for the year   791.00 791.00

Itemsofothercomprehensiveincome: 
 

- - (2.73) (2.73) 

Excess / (Short) Provision f - - (19.48) (19.48)

Issue of fully paid-up Bonus Shares - - (400.00) ( 400.00 )

 Transfer (to)/from General Reserve   (1,250.00)
 

 1,250.00
 

 -
 Balance at 31st March, 2017 - - 2,135.06 2,135.06

- - 2,135.06 2,135.06

Changes in accounting policy or prior period 

Errors 

-
 

-
 

(54.78)
 

(54.78)

Profit / (Loss) for the year - - 1,305.30  

Itemsofothercomprehensiveincome: 

 

-
 

-
 

(3.90)
 

 

1,305.30

(3.90)
 

Excess / (Short) Provision f - - 29.85 

Issue of fully paid-up Bonus Shares - - (100.00) 

29.85 

(100.00 )

Expenses) 
3,795.01 - - 3,795.01 

Transfer (to)/from General Reserve - - - - 

Balance at 31st March, 2018 3,795.01 - 7,106.53

The accompanying notes are an integr  

     
Place : Nashik 

(Firm Registration No. 132748W) Naresh Karda                                        Manohar Karda 
 Chairman & Managing Director        Wholetime Director 

Membership No.134897 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/- SD/-JPL & Associates Chartered Accountants For 

SD/- SD/-

SD/-

Date : 28th May, 2018

(DIN - 01808564)(DIN - 01741279)
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Particulars 
Year ended 
31 March 2018 

Year ended 
31 March 2017

Cash Flow from Operating Activities   

1,886.75 1,221.02

Adjustment for:   

Depreciation and Amortisation 29.78 27.41 

Provision for Gratuity (3.90) (2.73) 

Finance Cost 1,971.45 1,826.79

Interest Income (446.56) (373.17)

Dividend Income (1.10) (2.52) 

on of Mutual Funds (232.75) (30.31)

(199.08) (27.74)

Adjustments in the Fixed Assest Schedule 19.18 - 

Provisions for Deferred Taxes 1.75 (0.02) 

   

3,025.52 2,638.73

   
Adjustments for changes in working capital   

(Increase) / Decrease in Financial Assets (382.16) (137.56)

(Increase) / Decrease in Non Financial Assets (431.45) 38.08 

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 2,996.06 1,695.47

Increase / (Decrease) in Financial Liabilities 4,889.89 900.22 
Increase / (Decrease) in Non Financial Liabilities (3,783.26) (1,494.07)

 6,314.60 3,640.86

Taxes Paid (Net) (454.54) (308.88)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 5,860.05 3,331.98

   

Cash Flow from Investing Activities   
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (28.76) (45.12)

Sale / (Purchase) of Investments 1,628.39 (1,369.56)

(Investments in) / Withdrawal from Partnership Firms - 135.01 

Interest Income 446.56 373.17 

Dividend Income 1.10 2.52 
on of Mutual Funds 232.75 30.31 

199.08 27.74 
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 2,479.12 (845.93)

   
Cash Flow from Financing Activities   
Proceeds from Issue of Equity Share Capital 4,140.00 - 
Payment for Share Issue Expenses – (114.99) - 

Proceeds from / (1,295.08) (2,050.26)

Proceeds from / (126.85) 1,498.35

Interest Paid (1,971.45) (1,826.79)

631.62 (2,378.70)
   

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,970.79 107.35 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance 220.56  

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 9,191.35 220.56 

  

     
Place : Nashik 

(Firm Registration No. 132748W) Naresh Karda                                        Manohar Karda 
 Chairman & Managing Director        Wholetime Director 

Membership No.134897 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/- SD/-JPL & Associates Chartered Accountants For 

SD/- SD/-

SD/-

Date : 28th May, 2018

(DIN - 01808564)(DIN - 01741279)
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1. Corporate Information 

Karda Constructions Limited (“the Company”) is a listed public limited company domiciled in India, incorporated under the 
eal estate business of construction and development of 

2. 

A. Statement of Compliance : 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. Upto the year ended 
statements in accordance with the r

Company. 
 

B. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements : 

have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian 

statements for all periods upto and including year ended 31st March 2016 were prepared in accordance with the 
 Section 133 of the Compani

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as 

 the historical cost convention with
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value, on an accrual basis of account

cycle of the Company as per t perating cycle for the business activities of 
the Company covers the duration of the project / contract including the defect liability period, wherever applicable, and 
extends upto the realisation of receivables (including retention monies, if any) within the credit period normally applicable 
to the respective project. 

s are reported in Indian Rupees (In Lakhs), which is also the Company’s functional 

 

C. Use of Estimates : 

ires the management of the company to make estimates and assumptions to 
s of assets and liabilities on the date of

contingent liabilities as at t
the reported period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which the es
 

D. Inventories : 

Inventory comprises of stock of raw material, completed properties for sale and properties under construction (Work in 
Progress). Work In Progress comprises cost of land, development rights, construction and development cost, cost of 
material, services and other overheads related to projects under construction. Inventory is valued at cost or net realizable 
value whichever is lower. 
 

E. Property, Plant & Equipment and Investment Property : 

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and net of 
st, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, eligible 
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borrowing costs and other incidental expenses incurred during the construction / installation stage. 
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual 

& Equipment is charged based on straight line method on an 

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, 
investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. 
The estimated useful lives and residual values of the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets are reviewed at 
the end of each reporting period, with t

 elected to continue with the carrying value of all the property, plant and 

value as its deemed cost as of the transition date. 
 

F. Revenue Recognition : 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic b
revenue can be reliably measured and also when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made and that 
there is buyer's commitment to make the complete payment. 
 

i. Revenue from real estate projects including integrated townships is recognised on the ‘Percentage of Completion 

Method’ of accounting. Revenue is recognized, in relation to the sold areas only, on the basis of percentage of actual 

cost incurred thereon including land as against the total estimated cost of the project under execution subject to 

construction costs being 25% or more of the total esti

changes to estimates is recognised in the period such 

changes are determined.  

In accordance with Guidance Note issued by the Institute 
licable), revenue is recognised on percentage of completion 

method if:  
mmencement of the project have been obtained 

 cost) incurred is 25% or more of the estimated cost,  

the total revenue as per sales agreement or any other legally enforceable document are realised as at the reporting date. 
 

ii. Losses expected to be incurred on projects under construction, are charged in the Stat

the period in which the losses are known. 

iii. In case of joint development projects, revenue is recognised to the extent of company’s percentage share of the 

underlying real estate development project. 

risk and rewards of ownership and possession is handed over to the buyer. 

v. Facility charges, rental, hire charges, sub lease and maintenance income are recognized on accrual basis as per the 

terms and conditions of relevant agreements. 

vi. Interest income is accounted on accrual basis on a time proportion basis. 

vii. Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established. 

is partner is recognized based on the 

G. Trade and other payables 

current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 
months after reporting period. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the 
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 
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H. Trade receivables 

 respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or services 
rendered in the normal course of business. 
 

I. Cash Flow Statement : 

Statements” and present cash 

 

J. Cash and Cash Equivalents : 

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an 

For the purpose of the st nts consist of cash and short-term deposits, as 

 

K. Cost of Construction / Development : 

Cost of Construction/Development (including cost of land) incurred is charged to the statement 
proportionate to project area sold. Costs incurred for projects which have not achieved reasonable level of development 
is carried over as construction work-in-progress. 
 

L. 

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign 
currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the 
Balance Sheet and the resulting gain/loss is re

translation of monetary items are recognized as income 
or expense in the year in which they arise. 
 

M. 

es such as provident fund, labour welfare fund are charged as an expense 
based on the amount of contribution re
Company’s provident fund contribution is made to a government administered fund and charged as an expense to the 

ned Contribution Schemes as the Company has 
no further obligations beyond the monthly contributions. 
 

it plans the liabilities of which is determined based on 
valuations, as at the balance sheet date, made by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Re-

gation into current and non-current is as per the actuarial 
valuation report. 
 
c) Leave Entitlement 

Leave entitlement are provided based on an actuarial valuation, similar to that
comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of leave entitlement are recognised in
Loss in the period in which they occur. 
 

e incentives, etc., are recognised as expenses at the 
undiscounted amounts in the St  the period in which the related service is rendered. 
Expenses on non-accumulating compensated absences is recognised in the period in which the absences occur. 
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N. Borrowing Cost : 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets 
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those 
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially read

 

O. Operating leases : 

Lease arrangements under which all risks and rewards of ownershi
as operating lease. Lease rental under operating lease are recognised in the Statement of 
line basis over the lease term. 
 
 

P.  Earnings Per Share : 

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in
earnings per share is computed by dividing the weighted average number of Equity 
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted 
potential equity shares except where the results are anti-dilutive. 
 

Q. Taxation :  

 
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to/ 
recovered from the tax authorities, based on estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for allowances and 
exemption in accordance with the local tax laws existing in the respective countries. 
 

 
Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are 

their carrying amount. 
Deferred income tax asset are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable pr

forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be 
utilised. 
The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is 

 
utilised. 
Deferred tax liabilities and assets measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is 
settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively by the end of the 
reporting period. 
The measurement of deferred ta equences that would follow from the manner 
in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets 
and liabilities. 
 
Current and deferred tax for the year: 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in  to items that are recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively 
 

R. Impairment : 

(i) 

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether
impaired. 

edit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 
life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the 
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(ii) 

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the 
rment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable 

amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the 
higher of   an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated 

the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their 
 the current market assessments of time value of money 

and Loss as and when they arise. 
 

S. Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating 
monitors and reviews the operating result of the whole 

Company as one segment of “Real Estate Development”. 108 “Operating Segments”, the 
Company’s entire business falls under this one operational segment and hence the necessary information has already 
been disclosed in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of
 

T.  

igation as a result of past event and it is probable than an 
 in respect of which the reliable estimate can be made. When 

e the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present 
value of money is material) and are determined based on best 

estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance s

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of 

ses, where a liability cannot be recognised because it cannot be 
measured reliably. 
Contingent assets are neither recognised
 

U. Operating Cycle : 

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their 
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of 

 

V.  Prior Period Items : 

Expenses related to the earlier period are 
records kept by the company, the amount of such
 

W.  Investments: 

Long term investments are stated at cost, while short term investments are stated at cost or net realizable value 
whichever is lower. 
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Particulars 

   

As at 

April 1, 2017

Additions 
during the 

year 

Deductions 
during the 

year 

As at March 31, 

2018

As at March 31, 

2017

As at March 31, 

2018

As at March 31, 

2017

As at March 31, 

2017

As at March 31, 

2016

 

Upto March 31, 

2017

Upto March 31, 

2016

Upto March 31, 

2018

Upto March 31, 

2017

 

For the year Deductions

   

a) Plant Property & Equipment           

Buildings 27.37 - 27.37 1.33 0.43 - 1.77 25.60 26.03 

Plant & Machinery 28.84 4.68 19.18 14.34 3.71 2.06 - 5.77 8.58 25.13 

Furniture & Fixtures  3.86 - 169.97 46.98 15.47 - 62.44 107.53  

Computers & Laptops 16.31 3.51 - 19.82  3.27 - 14.36 5.46 5.22 

8.60 6.40 0.39 14.62 1.23 1.78 - 3.02  7.37 

28.36 10.31 - 38.67 13.51 6.77 - 20.28 18.39 14.84 

Total Plant Property & Equipment 275.58 28.76 19.56 284.78 77.85 29.78 - 107.63 177.15 197.73 

           

 - - 

c) Capital Work-in-Progress  - - 

 

 

 

Particulars 

   

As at 

April 1, 2016*

Additions 

during the 
year 

Deductions 

during the 
year 

  

For the year Deductions

   

a) Plant Property & Equipment           

Buildings 27.37 - - 27.37 - 1.33 - 1.33 26.03 27.37 

Plant & Machinery 17.69  - 28.84 2.04 1.67 - 3.71 25.13 15.65 

Furniture & Fixtures 145.55 20.56 -  31.80 15.17 - 46.98   

Computers & Laptops 14.47 1.83 - 16.31 8.18 2.91 -  5.22 6.29 

8.60 - - 8.60 0.21 1.02 - 1.23 7.37 8.39 

16.79  - 28.36 8.21 5.30 - 13.51 14.84 8.57 

Total Plant Property & Equipment 230.47 45.12 - 275.58 50.45 27.41 - 77.85 197.73 180.02 

           

 - - 

c) Capital Work-in-Progress  - - 

 

Karda Constructions Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 (Amount in lakhs)
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 and accumulated depreciation & amortisation of Property, 

 
Note 5: Financial Assets 5(a) Non Current Investments 

Particulars    

A) Investment in Fully paid-up Equity Instruments    

    

Nashik Merchant Co-Operative Bank Ltd.    

Nil (As at March 31, 2017: 

1,16,900) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

   

Nashik Road Deolali Vyapari Bank Ltd.    

   50,250 (As at March 31, 2
50,250) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

Shree Sainath Land & Development (India) Private Limited
 

   

2,40,000(AsatMarch31,2017:2,40,000;April1,2016: 

2,40,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

   

Total    

    

 
B) Capital Investment in Partnership Firms (Refer Footnote a) 

   

Karda Infrastructures    

    

Bhakti Enterprises    

Green Enterprises    

Total    

    

Total Non Current Investments (A+B) 

31 March 2018

-

5.03

24.00

29.03

0.17

98.60

0.05

-

98.82

127.84 

31 March 2017

5.03

24.00

40.72

0.17

98.60

0.05

-

98.82

139.53 

1 April 2016

5.03

24.00

40.72

80.65

128.60

18.46

233.82

274.54 

 
Particulars 

2016

Gross Block
 (At Cost)

 

Accumulated 
Depreciaiton 

Net Block

Buildings  

a) Plant Property &    Equipment 

Plant & Machinery 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Computers & Laptops 

Total Plant Property & 

27.37

17.69

145.55

14.47

8.60

16.79

230.47

 

-

2.04

31.80

8.18

0.21

8.21

50.45

27.37

15.65

6.29

8.39

8.57

180.02

 
Note 4: Investment Properties 

Particulars 31 March, 2018 31  March, 2017 1 April, 2016 

Farm House Plot 22.21 22.21 22.21 
  

    
Total 22.21 22.21 22.21 

ststst

st st st

Equipment

(Amount in lakhs)
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Foot note: 
 
a) 

Partnership Firms 
 

31 March 2018 31 March 2017  

1. M/s. Karda Infrastructures (Refer Footnote c)    

Karda Constructions Ltd    

Naresh Jagumal Karda    

Rahul Kalani    

   

    

   

Karda Constructions Ltd    

Ravi Sugand HUF

Sunil Katariya HUF

   

   

    

3. M/s. Bhakti Enterprises    

Naresh Karda 

Manohar Karda 

Laxman Karda 

Prem Karda 

Bharati M Karda 

Disha N Karda 

Karamchand Karda 

Karda Constructions Ltd 

Komal Karda 

Neha Karda 

    

4. M/s. Green Enterprises    

Basant Nathumal Gurnani 

Sujyoti Fininvest Pvt Ltd 

Karda Constructions Limited 

Maharaj Birmani 

Naresh Karda 

33.33

33.34

33.33

(3,322.66)

60

20

98.60 98.60 98.60

20

60

20

20

60

20

20

55.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

273.84 

16.67 

33.33 

33.33 

5.00 

245.56 

33.33

33.34

33.33

(1,460.72)

55.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

3.14 

16.67 

33.33 

33.33 

5.00 

313.90 

33.33

33.34

33.33

197.38

55.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

146.00 

16.67 

33.33 

33.33 

5.00 

344.17 

 
b) rms aggregating Rs.98.82 lakhs (31st March, 2017: Rs.98.82 

onsiders its investments in such entities as long term and 

dered necessary towards diminution in the value of the 

Company’s investments in such entities, which are considered good and fully recoverable. 

c) haring ratio for Hari Smruti Project is 80:20 between Karda 

Constructions Limited & Naresh Karda 

(Amount in lakhs)
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Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 

Investment in Mutual Funds (Quoted) (At cost)    

    

 202.86 1,819.56 450.00 

74,994.884 units (As at March 31, 2017:5,57,607.263    

    

Total 202.86 1,819.56 450.00 

 Note 5: Financial Assets 

5(b) Non-Current Loans and Advances 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
-  

   
-  

Loans to related parties 
Loans to Others - Secured (Refer Footnote 1 below)

840.55    
Total 

-

10.00
886.05

896.05 840.55

-

527.50

527.50

Footnote: 

1. 

 
1.The company is charging interest at the rate of 12% p.a. and15% p.a. on the loans and advances given to others
as per the terms of the agreement. Such advances are given for the short term and are recoverable on demand. 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 

Deposits with Banks (Refer Footnote)  336.15 453.27 

Security Deposits 145.91 80.63 - 

    

Total 504.02 416.77 453.27 

 Footnote:
 

5(b) Trade Receivables 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017  

Non-current    

Related Party - - - 

Unsecured, considered good - - - 

Total - - -     

Current    

Related Party - - - 

 
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Loans to related parties - - - 
Loans to Others - Unsecured, Considered Good 3,517.98 3,368.45 3,561.73

    Total 3,517.98 3,368.45 3,561.73

 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 

Advance against salaries 0.55 1.06 1.80     

Total 0.55 1.06 1.80 

(Amount in lakhs)
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Particulars s

31
t March 2018 t31s  March 2017 1st April 2016 

Balance with Banks    

Goa-Curre nt      
ootnote) 

Cash on Hand 
    Total 

1077.92 

7,743.03 
315.30 

55.10 

9,191.35 

59.51 

28.92 
- 

132.13 

220.56 

46.13 

42.80 
- 

24.28 

 Footnote : 

00 Lakhs received from the 
r sale of the promoter in the month of March 2018. 

 
Particulars 31

st March 2018 31st March 2017 1st April 2016 

  
224.39 130.00 

Tax Deducted at source  67.79 45.80 35.59 
- 5.03 2.46 

Service tax 
388.45 37.22 247.00 

Total 621.23 312.45 415.05 

 
Note 6: Other Non Financial Assets 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 

   

234.17   

    Total 234.17  

   

Advances to Suppliers    

Other Receivables 72.03   

93.50  - 

    

Total 176.64

185.69

185.69

12.07

89.58

0.80

102.45 

105.00

105.00

109.42

9.19

 

 
Foot note: 
 
a) 

A.Y. 2014-15 Rs.4.69 Lakhs & A.Y. 2015-16 Rs.29.48 Lakhs  

 

Unsecured, considered good    

(a) Receivables from Customers - Real Estate    

(b) Receivables from Customers - Civil Contracts    

(c) Rent Receivable    

Total    

   

Total 
 

-

69.35

94.12

3.29

166.76

-

166.76 

-

74.98

-

1.39

76.37

-

76.37 

-

21.33

-

-

21.33

21.33 

Footnote: 

5(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(Amount in lakhs)
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b) 

s represents the advance 

Note 7: Inventories 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 

Inventories (lower of cost or net realisable value)    

Stock of material at site  84.40 - 

Completed Projects 84.48 369.74 1,017.09 

Incomplete Projects Work-In-Progress 12,639.36 14,092.37 14,946.99 

Land Bank 1,135.22 2,556.84 2,839.18 

Civil Construction Work-In-Progress 180.55

 

4.43

 

-

 

    

Total  17,107.79 18,803.25 

 
Footnote: 

 a) Refer Note 18 for cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the period. 

b) Nil amount of inventories were written down to net realisable value during the current and comparable periods. 

Similarly, Nil amount of reversal of write down was accounted during the current and comparable periods. 

c) Mode of valuation of inventories is stated in Note 2 

Note 8 (a) : Equity Share Cpaital  

Particulars 31st March 2018  March 31st 2017 t1s  April 2017 

Authorised Share Captial    

1,40,00,000 (As at 31st March 2017: 
st

1,400.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 

    

   
st

st

Issued and subscribed capital comprises: 

1,23,00,000 (As at 31  March, 2017; 
As at 1
shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up 

1,230.00 900.00 500.00 

1.Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Particulars Number of Shares Share Capital 
Fully paid Equity Shares (in lakhs)   

sBalance as at 1 t 50.00 500.00 
Add: Issued during the year (Bonus Issue) 40.00 400.00 
Less: Bought back during the year - - 
Balance as at 31st March 2017 90.00 900.00 
Add : Issued during the year (Bonus Issue) 10.00 100.00 

23.00 230.00 
Less: Bought back during the year - - 
Balance at 31st March, 2018 123.00 1,230.00 

 
2.Terms / rights attached to equity shares 

The Company has a single class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is 

not declared dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2018. 
 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of 
the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by each shareholder, after settlement of all preferential 
obligations. 

 

(Amount in lakhs)
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Particulars Number of 
shares held 

% holding % holding 

% holding 

Number of 
shares held 

Fully paid up equity shares (In Lakhs)     
Naresh Jagumal Karda 56.00 45.53% 68.40 76.00% 
Prem Jagumal Karda 5.90 4.80% 5.31 5.90% 
Laxman Jagumal Karda 5.50 4.47% 4.95 5.50% 

 
 

Particulars 
As at 1st April, 2016 

Number of 
shares held 

Fully paid up equity shares   
Naresh Jagumal Karda 37.99 75.98% 
Prem Jagumal Karda 2.95 5.90% 
Laxman Jagumal Karda 2.75 5.50% 

 
: 

 
Footnote

a) : 

i) The Company has not issued any shares without payment being received in cash. 

ii) The Company has issued bonus shares during the F.Y.  2016-17 - 40.00 Lakhs & F.Y. 2017-18 - 10.00 Lakhs. 

iii) The Company has not undertaken any buy-back of shares. 

iv) The Company has issued fresh equity shares durin

 8(b) : Other Equity 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Securities Premium Reserve    
Balance at the beginning of the year - - - 
Add /  (Less) :    

3,910.00 - - 
Adjustments for Shares Issue Expenses – - - 
Balance at the end of the year 3,795.01 - - 

 

is utilised in accordance with the provision soft he Act. 

 
Debenture Redemption Reserve    
Balance at the beginning of the year - 1,250.00 1,250.00
Add / (Less) :    
Amount transferred to general reserve - (1,250.00) - 
Balance at the end of the year - - 1,250.00

    

Adebenture redemption reserveisa reserve that anyIndian company that issuesde bentures must create to protect 
investors against the possibility of default by the company.  

 
    

r 2,135.06 516.27 1,134.03

   
(100.00) (400.00) - 

(54.78) - - 
1,305.30 791.00 632.24

(3.90) (2.73) - 
Excess / 29.85 (19.48) - 

- 1,250.00 (1,250.00)

Genreral Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the yea
Add / (Less) : 
Issue of fully paid-up bonus shares 
Prior Period Errors 

Transfer (to)/from Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance at the end of the year 3,311.53 2,135.06 516.27

    
Total 7,106.53 2,135.06 1,766.27

3.Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares 
 
 As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017 

(Amount in lakhs)
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From Banks & Financial Institutions - Rupee loan  9,857.04 9,561.05 

  9,857.04 9,561.05 

Unsecured    

(a) Other Loans    

Loans from Others  32.77 1,092.60 

  32.77 1,092.60 

    

Total Non-Current Borrowings  9,889.81 10,653.65 

 1,898.50 612.08 

Total 

9,187.18

9,187.18

-

-

9,187.18

2,490.95

6,696.23 7,991.32 10,041.57 

 
Note 9: Financial Liabilities 9(a) Borrowings - Non Current 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016 

Secured    

(Amount in lakhs)

 

Particulars 31March2018 31 March 2017  

Secured    

(a) Loan against Construction Projects - -  

Working Capital Loan / Cash Credit from Banks 3,105.72 2,923.26 1,727.65

 3,105.72 2,923.26 1,727.65

Unsecured    

(a) Other Loans - Repayable on Demand    

From Related Parties 393.12 702.43 399.69 

 393.12 702.43 399.69 

    

Total 3,498.84 3,625.69 2,127.34

9 (Amount in lakhs)
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1. 

Nashik. 

2. Mortgage of Plots sit

  

(Term Loan against Constructions of Projects) 

 1. Mortgage of saleable area (residential + 

commercial) of Hari Sanskruti, Hari Sparsh, Hari 

Niwas&HariShrushtiProjectssituatedatNashik. 

2. Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited 

(Term Loan against Constructions of Projects) 

(Term Loan against Constructions of Projects) 
1. 

Project atNashik. 

2. Hypothecation of all the present and future 

at Nashik 

4. State Bank of India 

(Overdraft & Cash Credit Facility) 
1. Mortgage of land pertaining to the Hari Bhakti 

Project at Nashik alongwith the construction 

thereon. 

2. HypothecationofstockandreceivablesofHari 

BhaktiProject at Nashik 

3. MortgageofPlotssituatedatNashik. 

5. State Bank of India 

(Term Loan against Constructions of Projects) 
1. Mortgage of land pertaining to the HariVasant 

Project at Nashik alongwith the construction 

thereon. 

2. HypothecationofstockandreceivablesofHari 

VasantProjectatNashik. 

3. MortgageofPlotssituatedatNashik. 

(Overdraft&CashCreditFacility) 
1. Mortgage of Plot situated at Bhagur, Nashik. 

7.NashikRoadDeolaliVyapariSahakariBankLimited

(TermLoan&OverdraftFacility)
1. Mortgage of Plot situated at Bhagur, Nashik. 

7. Navjeevan Co-Operative Bank Limited 

(Term Loan & Overdraft Facility) 

1. Mortgage of Plots situated at Deolali Camp &

Panchak, Nashik. 

 

(b) Loans from related parties is unsecured and repayable on demand. Interest on the same is provided at the 
rate of 15.00% p.a. 

Non Current Provisions 

 
Footnote: 
 

 

(a) Secured term loans from banks carry interest rates with in a range of 12.50%to15.50%.The nature of securities are 

Name of the Lenders  guarantee of one or more promoters) 

 
Note 9: Financial Liabilities 9(a) Other Financial Liabilities - Non Current  

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016

Lease deposits from tenants 12.71 0.75 - 

- 137.44 269.48 

    
Total 12.71 138.19 269.48 

9(b) Other Financial Liabilities - Current 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 
2,490.95 1,898.50 612.08 

1.33 - - 

(Refer Footnote) 
3,600.00 - - 

Total 6,092.27 1,898.50 612.08 

(Amount in lakhs)

 
Footnote: 
a) of proceeds payable to Mr. Naresh 

90



91

 
Footnote : 

 
(a) The provision for Gratuity is non fund based provision and is made on the basis of actuarial report. 

Particulars 31
st March 2018 31st March 2017 1st

   
Provision for Gratuity 16.82 12.92 - 
    

Total 16.82 12.92 - 

(Amount in lakhs)

Note : 11
Current Provisions 

 
Particulars 31st March 2018 31st March 2017 1st

  
Salary payable 29.83 10.18 10.22 

Other provisions 21.34 0.46 3.89 

Total

Note 10: Other Non Current Liabilities 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 

    

Against Real Estate Project 147.78 4,807.64 7,658.17 

Against Plots & Land 1,184.46 889.72 740.09 

Total 1,332.25 5,697.36 8,398.26 

(Amount in lakhs)
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Opening Balance 5.68 6.15 

Property, Plant and Equipment
(1.75) (0.49) 

  
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 3.93

5.66

0.02 

 

5.68

 

5.66 

 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 

Trade Payables    

- - - 

Dues to Others 1,454.63 633.03 

    

Total  1,454.63   633.03 

887.95 

  887.95 

 
Footnotes: 

a) The average credit period on purchases is 3 to 6 months. 

Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
Act, 2006 : 
 

b) Trade payables include Rs. Nil (As at 31st March, 2017: Rs. Nil;

medium enterprises registered under

c) No interest was paid / payable to micro and small enterprises during the year. 

d) The above information has been determined to the extent 

information available with the Company regarding the st

upon by the auditors. 

e) Trade payables include Rs. 12.20 lakhs (31st March, 2017: 

related parties. Kindly refer Note 25.. 

 Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

583.20 430.00 289.40

Total 583.20 430.00 289.40

Note 15: Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Payable to Partnership Firms 

Green Enterprises 21.67

-Karda Infrastructures 1,775.24 1,133.25

-Bhakti Enterprises 15.41 128.27

1,812.32 1,272.55

Other Payables 

Statutory Dues 59.63 60.21 109.30

Others - - 26.12

Total 1,871.95 1,332.77 135.42
 
Footnote: 
 

a) Payable to Partnership Firms represent excess withdrawal

Transactions Note No.25 

 
 
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016

-

(Amount in lakhs)



 

Note 16: Revenue from Operations 
 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 

Sale from operations   

(a) Sale of Properties / Flats (Residential and Commercial)  10,537.89 

(b) Sale of Land 101.00 - 

(c) Contract Revenue Income 533.18 - 

(d) Rental Income 26.18 12.23 

(e) Other Operating Revenue   

199.08 27.74 

   

Total 12,679.13 10,577.86 

 
Note 17: Other Income 
 
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

(a) Interest Income   

- On Bank Deposits 25.30 28.33 

421.25 344.83 

   
(b) Dividend Income from   

- Current Investments (Mutual Funds) - - 

- Equity Investments (Dividend Income from Bank) 1.10 2.52 

   
232.75 30.31 

   
(d) Other Miscellaneous Income 95.69 0.38 

   
Total 776.10 406.38 

 
Note No:18 Cost of Construction / Development 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Opening Stock 17,108 18,803 

Add: Cost incurred during the year   
Cost of Land / Development Rights 435 1,089 

Consumption of Material 2,900 2,645 

Contract cost, labour and other charges 1,342 1,334 

Other construction expenses 234 405 

Contract Expenses 651 - 

5,561 5,406 

   
Less : Closing stock 17,108 

   
Total 8,557 7,102 

 
 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 

Salaries, wages and bonus 172.90 127.96 

Salary – Directors 52.20 48.00 

Sitting Fees 2.67 - 

Contribution to Provident Fund 10.40 8.70 

3.83 2.72 

- 10.19 

Leave Encashment - 1.97 
 

1.12 -

Total 243.12 199.54

 

(Amount in lakhs)
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Note 22(a): Details of 

Footnote: 
 
Salary to Directors is the managerial remuneration paid to the di

the provisions of section 197 
Note 20: Finance costs 
 
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Interest Expenses on Borrowings 1,895.30 1,736.72 
wOther Borro ing Cost 76.15 90.07 

   

Total 1,971.45 1,826.79 

 

 
Footnote:

 

 
a) sts of Rs.1971.45 lakhs (For 2016-17: Rs. 1497.61 lakhs) 

have been capitalised to inventory. 

Note 21: Selling Expenses 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Marketing Expenses 454.90 291.21

454.90 291.21

 

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

  
  

4.00 3.25 
0.75 - 

4.75 3.25 

  
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 

  4.75 3.25 

Note 22(b): Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

 
Note 22: Other Expenses 

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Legal Fees – Project 21.55 19.28 
Site Expenses – Indirect 26.52 28.23 

7.19 9.13 

Compensation on Cancellation of Flat Sale 130.17 - 
23.18 18.00 

Professional Fees 41.50 132.55 
Printing and Stationery 5.58 7.05 
Other Expenses 33.66 25.28 

17.72 6.79 

4.75 3.25 

  
Total 316.58 

Particulars 

 
Audit Fees 

Taxation matters 
Company law matters 

Re-imbursement of expenses 

 
In Other Capacities 

Total 

 

1.95

Donations for Social Cause 

1.00

Tree Plantation & Garden Development Expenses 4.73 5.79

Total 17.72 6.79

(Amount in lakhs)
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immaterial. 

 
 

the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted 
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Particulars  March31,2018 March 31, 2017

 
ity holders of the Company 

 
1,301.40 

 
788.27 

Weighted average number of Equity shares 101.92 100.00 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/- 

 12.77 7.88 
 12.77 7.88 

 
For calculation of Earning Per Share, in case of Bonus Issue the number of Equity Share Outstanding before the Bonus 
Issue is adjusted for proportionate change in number of Equity Shares outstanding as if the Bonus Issue had occurred at 
the beginning of the earliest period reported. 
Contingent Liabilities & Commitments (Not Provided For) 
 

 
Particulars 31March2018 31March2017 31 March 2016 

 
(A) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts on account 
of: 

3. Towards pending legal cases 
 
(B) 

 
 
 

306.90 
 

 
- 

 
 
 

4,216.20 

 
 
 

290.28 
 
 

- 
 
 
 

4,793.86 

 
 
 

200.00 
 

0.04 - - 
- 

 
 
 

5,282.45 

Total 4,523 5,084 5,482 
 
 
Footnotes: 
a. Interest / penalty that may accrue on original demands ar

necessary steps to protect its position with respect to the above referred claims, which in its opinion, based on 

professional / legal advice are not sustainable. 

b. Contingent liabilities include corpor

c. The management is of the view that it was necessary to provide the corporate guarantees to further the business 

interest of the Company in the entities on whose behalf such guarantees have been provided and the management is 

of the view that there would be no sustainable claims on the Company in respect of these corporate guarantees. 

The rate of interest, processing fees, any other charges levied by the lenders on the entities availing loans are based 
on internal guidelines of the lenders depending on the merits of the underlying projects and their estimated cash 

Company are basically to provide comfort by the Company 
as a shareholder of the Borrower entity ees, in any case, do not result in any 

ir value of the corporate guarantees are excepted to be 

1. income tax and MVAT matter sunderappeal  

2. TDS liability on account of short deduction, short payment
    and interest there on asper TRACES

On account of corporate guarantees issued by the Company to
banker sand others on behalf of the companies and joint
ventures for facilities availed by them (amount outstanding
there against.)(ReferFootnotec)
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esentation and information given by the Key Management 
Personnel. 
 
Sr. No Key Management Personnel Nature of Relation 
1 Mr. Naresh Karda Director 
2 Mr. Manohar Karda Director 
3 Mrs. Disha Karda Director 
4 Mr. Sandeep Ravindra Shah Director 
5 Director 
6 Mr. Rahul Kishor Dayama Director 
7 
8 Mrs. Mayura Shinde 
9 Mr. Prem Karda Relative of Director 
10 Mr. Karamchand Karda Relative of Director 

Drishti Ceramics Proprietary Firm of Director 
12 Karda Constructions Proprietary Firm of Director 
13 Green Enterprises Partnership Firm 
14 Karda Infrastructures Partnership Firm 
15 Partnership Firm 
16 Bhakti Enterprises Partnership Firm 
17 Devesh Infrastructures Partnership Firm of Director 
18 Karda Buildcon Private Limited Associate 
19 Shree Sainath Land and Development Pvt. Ltd. Associate 
 

Footnote: 

in respect of debts due from/to above relatedparties. 
 
Sr 
No. 
1 Mr. Prem Karda Remuneration 12.00 12.00 12.00 
2 Mrs. Disha Karda Remuneration 12.00 12.00 12.00 
3 Mr. Naresh Karda Remuneration 16.20 12.00 12.00 
4 Mr. Manohar Karda Remuneration 12.00 12.00 12.00 
5 Mrs. Disha Karda Rent Payment 6.00 6.00 6.00 
6 Mr. Naresh Karda Rent Payment 6.00 6.00 6.00 
7 Mr. Karamchand Karda Rent Payment 6.00 6.00 6.00 

Sitting Fees 1.38 - - 
9 Mr. Mohanlal Gurnani 

(Resigned) 
Sitting Fees 0.28 - - 

10 Mr. Rahul Kishor Dayama Sitting Fees 0.28 - - 
0.21 - - 

12 Mr. Kishor Karda Sitting Fees 0.27 - - 
13 Mr. Rahul Kalani (Resigned) Sitting Fees 0.25 - - 
14 Karda Constructions Interest Payment 187.09 181.13 2.88 
15 Karda Constructions Unsecured Loans 4,618.58 2,932.53 752.34 
16 Karda Constructions Repayment of 

unsecuredLoans 
5,096.27 2,792.82 355.24 

17 Drishti Ceramics Purchase of Material 3,865.31 40.62 33.70 
18 Devesh Infrastructures Labour Charges 5.46 - - 
 
      
 Balances outstanding at the 

year of the year 
    

1 Remuneration - 0.84 
2 Remuneration - 0.84 
3 Remuneration - 0.84 
4 Remuneration - 0.84 
5 Rent Payment - 0.45 
6 Rent Payment - 0.73 
7 

Mr. Prem Karda 
Mrs. Disha Karda 
Mr. Naresh Karda 
Mr. Manohar Karda 
Mrs. Disha Karda 
Mr. Naresh Karda 
Mr. Karamchand Karda Rent Payment 

2.52
6.87
-
8.16
4.50
6.44
5.40 - 0.45 
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Loans 

 8 Unsecured 393.12 702.43 399.69 

9  
Drishti Ceramics Purchase of 

Material
6.74 3.92 2.46 

10  Devesh Infrastructures 
Labour 
Charges

5.46 - - 

  

Note 26 : Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies 

performance. 
1 Market Risk 
 Market risk is the risk that the fair uctuate because of 

changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other 

borrowings. 
(a) Interest rate risk 
Majority of the long-term borrowings of the Company bear us interest rate risk is 
limited for theCompany. 
(b) Foreign currency risk 
The Company is engaged in real estate business and the imports made by the company is very minimal for 
which hedginginstruments are not required. 
(c) Equity price risk 
The Company’s equity securities are not majorly susceptible to market price risk. However, the Company’s 
Board of Directorsreviews and approves all equity investment decisions after exercising due diligence which 

2 Credit Risk 
 Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligatio

ed by trade receivables, unbilled revenue, cash and 
cash equivalents and receivables fromgroup companies. 
(a) Receivables resulting from sale of properties: Customer credit risk is managed by requiring customers to pay 
advances beforetransfer of ownership, thereby substantially eliminating the Company’s credit risk in this respect. 
(b) Receivables resulting from other than sale of properti es: Credit risk related to such receivables is managed as 
per Company’s established policy, procedures and control. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly 

 each reporting date on an individual basis for major 

from 30 to 90 days. 
(c) Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests deposit with banks which 
have high credit ratings. 

3 Liquidity Risk 
quidity, funding as well as settlement management. In 

addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management 
monitors the Company’s netliquidity position through rolli
 
Note 27 : 

 
Capital Management 
 
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity 
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Comp
to maximise shareholders value and to ensure the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and 

l structure, the Company may issue new 
shares. Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors its capital using the gearing ratio which is total 

nts) divided by total capital of the Company. 

Gearing Ratio 
In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to 

ne the capital structure requirements. 

Lakhs) 

Particulars 
As at 
31st March, 2018

As at 
31st March, 2017 

As at 
2016 

Karda Construction
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Borrowings including curent maturities  9,187.18 9,889.81 10,653.65 

Interest accured and due/and but not due    - 

   - 

-  - 

Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon    - - 

Total Debt  9,187.18 9,889.81 10,653.65 

Less : Cash & Cash Equivalents    - - - 

Net Debt (A) 9,187.18   9,889.81 10,653.65 

Equity Share Capital 1,230.00 900.00 500.00 
Other Equity 7,106.53 2,135.06 1,766.27 
Total Equity (B) 8,336.53 3,035.06 2,266.27 

Debt Equity Ratio (A/B) 1.10 3.26 4.70 

Categories of Financial 

Instruments Fair Value 

Measurement 
st st March 2017 1st

/ Amortised 
Cost 

Amortised 
Cost 

Amortised 
Cost 

      
Investments - 330.70 - 1,959.09 - 724.54 
Trade Receivables - 166.76 - 76.37 - 21.33 
Cash and cash 
equivalents 

4,414.03 - 4,209.00 - 4,089.23 
504.57 - 417.83 - 455.07 

Total - 14,607.41 - 6,882.85 - 5,403.39 
Financial Liabilities      
Borrowings - 10,195.07 - 
Trade Payables - 1,454.63 - 633.03 - 887.95 
Other Financial Liabilities - 7,424.52 - 7,595.86 - 9,010.34 
Total - 19,074.23 - 19,845.90 - 22,067.21 
 

Note 29: 

Particulars for all projects 
As at 

31st March, 2018 

As at 

31st March, 2017 

As at 

 iiProject Revenue recognised in the report ng per od ,819.69 10,537.89 ,79 43.58
Percentage Completion Method Methods used to determine the project revenue 

Project 
Method used to determine the stage of completion of the % of actual cost to estimated cost 

, ,38 420.46 30 971.64 ,22 804.47iThe aggregate amount of cost ncurred till date 
1,332.25 5,697.36 8,398.26Advances received (Net of revenue recognition)#

Work-in-Progress & nished goods 13,859.07 17,018.95 18,803.25

Value of inventories 13,931.18 17,103.35 18,803.25
72. 84. 40 - Construction Materials at site 

.149 91 - -
 

Unbilled revenue  
166.76 76.37 21.33 Sundry Debtors 

 # Includes amount received from customer against projects on which revenue is not recognised till date. 
Note 30 : 

The company has entered into cancellable operating leasing a
 

Particulars 

Operatingleaseexpensesrecogn

As at 
31st March, 2018

23.18
 

As at 
31st March, 2017 

18.00 

 
The lease term do not contain any exceptional / restrictive covenants nor are there any oprions given by the lesser to 

anges in the rentals along with taxes leviable. 
Note 31 : 

113.21
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are as under: 

Particulars 

Def   

aggregate book written down value and tax written down value of 

property, plant and equipment 

  

Def (Net) 

As at 
31st March, 2018

(1.75)

As at 
31st March, 2017

0.02

(1.75) 0.02 

 
Note 32 : 

 

Particulars 
As at 

pril, 2017
As at 
31st March, 2016

Adjustment: 

GEquity as per previous 3,035.06 2,266.27 

  
- - 

Equity reported under Ind-AS 3,035.06 2,266.27 

 The reconciliation of Equity, as

March, 2017 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 

Net profit as per previous Indian G 788.27 

2.73 

 -O

 791.00Net prof S 
 Other Comprehensive income
 

788.27Total C S 
 

Note 33 : 

 

(b) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, investment property, and intangible assets  
th the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment and Intangible 

(transition date) me and use that carrying value 
as itsdeemed cost as of the transition date. 

 In accordance with exemption given in Ind 
ount as on date of transition. 

Instruments’ retrospectively; however, as 
reasonable and supportable information that is
determine the credit risk at the date 
to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. 

 
Note 34 : 
Loans and advances, other receivables, debtors and 
considered payable /realisable, as the case may be. 
Note 35: 

ations of the company do not qualify for 
reporting as business segments as per the criteria set out under Indian accounting standard 

pany is operating in India hence there is no 

Note 36: 
(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the 

Reclassification of expenses in respect of retirement benefits

(2.73)
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Note 37: 
st March 2018 were approved by the Board of 

Directors and authorised for issue on 28
th May 2018. 

Note 38: 

current year’s presentation 

 

 

     
Place : Nashik 

(Firm Registration No. 132748W) Naresh Karda                                        Manohar Karda 
 Chairman & Managing Director        Wholetime Director 

Membership No.134897 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/- SD/-JPL & Associates Chartered Accountants For 

(DIN - 01808564)

SD/- SD/-

SD/-

Date : 28th May, 2018
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To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall 
 

    

 
 Meeting of the Company, being held on Saturday, 29th  September, 

Maharashtra 
 

 

 
 

 

 

                                                                                           ________________________________    ______________________________    
 Name of the Member/ Proxy                                      Signature of the Member/ Proxy 
         (in Block Letters) 
 
 
Note:  

he Meeting Hall.Joint Shareholders may obtain additional attendance slips at the 
entrance. 
 

being sent to all the members whose e-mail address is 
registered with the Company / Depository Participant unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 
Members receiving electronic copy and attending t
 

 the permitted mode(s) to all members hosw e email is not 
registered or have requested for a hard copy. 
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I/We…………………………………………………………………………being a member / members 

 
as m /our proy xy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and nnual General Meeting of the 
company, to be held on 29th

ournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are 
indicated below: 
 
Resolution No.  Resolution 
Ordinary Business 
1. atements for the year 2017-18 and the reports of the Board of 

2. Appointment Of Director In Place 
 

3. 
 

Special Business 
4. 

Appointing him as Non Executive Independent Director 

5. 

nary Resolution:  
 

6. Authority to borrow u/s 180(1)(a) and 180(1)(c) of the companies act, 2013 
 

7. Approval for granting loan and investments by the company  
 

 
 
Signed this ___ day of _, 2018 
Signature(s) of the Shareholder(s)………………….. 
Signature of Proxy Holder.................................... 
 

ld be duly completed and deposit
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

1 

 Signature: 

2 

 Signature: 

3 

 Signature: 

 

 
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies Management and 
Administration Rules, 2014 ] 

 

Name of the Member(s):  

Registered address: 
 

 

 
 

E-mail Id:  
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*Applicable in case of Share held in electronic from 
 

I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the fo th

Meeting of Company scheduled to be held on 29th

consideration of members at t ing of the Company, by conveying my/our assent and/or 
dissent to the said Resolution(s) in the relevant box as stated here in below:  
 
Resolution 
No. 

Resolution No. of 
Equity 
Share(s) 
held  

I/We assent 
to the 
resolution 
(For)* 

I/We dissent 
to the 
resolution 
(Against)* 

Ordinary Businesses    

1. 
ements for the Financial year 

2017-18 and the reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon. 

   

2. 
Appointment of Director in place of those retiring by 
rotation. 

   

3. 

Special Businesses    

4. 
Independent Director. 

   

5. 

dinary Resolution 

   

6. 
Authority to borrow u/s 180(1)(a) and 180(1)(c) of the 
companies act, 2013 

   

7. 
Approval for granting loan and investments by the 
company  

   

 
*Please put a tick mark (9) in appropriate column against the resolution(s) indicated above. In case of member/proxy 

dicate the number of shares under the columns ‘For’ and/or 
’Against’. 
 
Place: 

       D  a  t e  : 

        Signature of Member  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name(s) of Member(s) :  

 
 

 

Folio No : 
 

No. of equity shares held :   
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Projects Location Map
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